

# Audrey Henning

## Objective

I am a choreographer who specializes in show choir choreography. I combine the basics of jazz and ballet with seven years of show choir experience to create award-winning choreography.

## Summary

Dance Choreographer  
Specialty in Show Choir  
15 years of experience in ballet, jazz, tap, modern, hip hop, and pointe dance

## Skills and Accomplishments

*Betty Dybdahl Spirit Award Recipient*      *May 17, 2008*

This award is presented to one Johnston Dance Academy student every year. Students at the Academy vote for a student who has exemplified passion for dance and music.

*Superior Ratings at Iowa State Dance Team Association Solo Competition*      *November of 2005 and 2006*

A superior (I) rating is given to soloists who perform with outstanding choreography, technique, and skill.

## Other Skills and Accomplishments

Role of Stenog in Carthage College's production of "Thoroughly Modern Millie"  
Member of Johnston, IA Show Choirs for 6 years

## Professional Experience

*August 2008— November 2008*      *West Branch High School*      *West Branch, IA*

Show Choir Choreographer  
I choreographed this show choir for their 08-09 season. Song selections included a Journey medley and "Time Warp" from "Rocky Horror Picture Show"

*January 2008— April 2008*      *Johnston High School*      *Johnston, IA*

Show Choir Choreographer  
I choreographed for the 7th grade show choir as well as the high school show choir's end of the year show

*September 2005— present*

*Mark's Dancewear*

*Johnston, IA*

Sales associate  
Fit and sell dance shoes and apparel

## Education

### Degrees

*September 2004— May  
2008*

*Johnston High School*

*Johnston, IA*

#### **High School Diploma**

Top 3% , May 2008  
French Departmental Award, May 2008

### Personal Interests

Dance  
Vocal music  
Neuroscience

### References

References available upon request.